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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH  
                                             PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

 

PROJECT:    CPC of the WMM – USA, Inc.   
PROJECT NO.:   20-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 27, BLOCK 2, LOT 22.12 
REVIEW DATE:   26 FEBRUARY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   4 MARCH 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MINUTA ARCHITECTURE 
 

1. The project received variances on 27 August 2020. 
 

2. This office previously discussed the condition of the parking lot. 
 

3. Details of the proposed walkway within the State right-of-way must be provided. 
 

4. Pavement detail identifies full depth pavement section to be constructed in newly paved areas. 
Areas proposed for pavement should be identified.  Significant pavement deterioration exists in 
many locations on the site. 
 

5. Detail of the proposed fence should be provided. 
 

6. NYSDOT comments regarding change of use and work within the State highway right-of-way 
should be received. 
 

7. County Planning referral is required. 
 

8. Code Compliance Department’s comments regarding the need for a fire suppression system in 
the building should be addressed.  It is unclear where water supply enters the building. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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